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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Colorado Water Conservation Board Members 

 

FROM: Tom Browning, P.E. 

 Deputy Director, Integrated Water Resources 

   

DATE: March 6, 2014    
 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 24, March 18-19, 2014 Board Meeting 

 HB 13-1248 Fowler Pilot Project Update  

 

Staff Recommendation 

This is an informational item only and does not require board action.  

 

Discussion 

Subsequent to the finalization of the agenda for the March 2014 CWCB meeting, the Fowler Pilot 

Project application was voluntarily withdrawn by the sponsor/applicant.  

 

A letter of explanation was submitted to the CWCB, which was then posted to the fallowing-leasing 

page of the agency’s website.  

 

The Fowler Pilot Project was the first and only proposal/application related to the 2014 irrigation 

season that was submitted under HB 13-1248 and the associated Criteria and Guidelines adopted by 

the CWCB.  

 

The previously scheduled Conference Committee Meeting for the project (March 13, 2014) is being 

cancelled as of the time of this memo.  

 

Staff can provide the Board with a brief verbal overview of this agenda item, but no action is 

required. 

 

 

 
John W. Hickenlooper 

Governor 

 
Mike King 

DNR Executive Director 

 
James Eklund 

CWCB Director 


